
Los Angeles Basin Regional Plan Development RFQ 

Questions and Answers – via Email 

As of: January 20, 2021 

 

Q. To help me better understand the scope and scale, can you tell me how many stakeholders you 

expect to be on a “core team” to guide the effort and a rough estimate of the number of stakeholders 

and community forums you expect you would have?   I am also interested in understanding a budget 

range and/or not to exceed to determine how we might appropriately scope our response. 

A. 1-The “core” team will consist of the Regional Organizer and the seven (7) local workforce 

boards/staff in the Los Angeles County Basin (region).   

2-There is no minimum number of stakeholders and community forums set at this time and the 

number will be determined based on the availability of workforce boards.  Refer to the Regional and 

Local Planning Guidance (WSDD-216) link on page 2 that identifies the type of stakeholders to be part of 

community engagement.   

3-The budget range in proposal is from $20,000 - $35,000; refer to page 6. 

Q. In the Scope of Services (page 5, 3rd bullet) it says “The LABRPU Regional Coordinator and 

LABRPUs will assist the consultant in promoting community engagement forums and outreach to 

partners and community constituents.” Then in Section IV. F.3.b, 3rd bullet on (page 7), you ask about 

the consultant’s “Ability to organize, outreach and conduct community engagement forums.” Is the 

consultant responsible for performing outreach as part of the scope of services to be included in this 

proposal? Specifically, what kind of assistance will the consultant receive from the LABRPU in terms of 

outreach?  

A. The consultant will be working directly with the LABRPU Regional Coordinator to organize and 

outreach to partners and community stakeholders.  WDBs will also assist to communicate/outreach with 

their stakeholders on behalf of the regional plan and may provide support to host an engagement.  The 

consultant would develop a short presentation (e.g. PowerPoint) that would engage feedback to the 

content of the plan as well as facilitate the community engagement sessions with the Regional 

Coordinator and or supporting WDB.   

Q. Under RFQ Section IV.B (Page 6) says “Narrative Response – Attachment C (maximum 10 pages)” 

then Section IV.C. (Page 6) It says that “Quotes shall not exceed twenty (12) single-sided pages in length” 

then on Attachment C- NARRATIVE RESPONSE (Page 17) says “Twelve (10) page limit” Please clarify the 

page limit for the Narrative Response and for the Total Quote. 

A. The applicant should follow instructions on page 6 for page limitations to specific written 

narrative(s).  There is a 10-page limit for the narrative and a 2-page limit for the executive summary for a 

total of 12 pages.  Other forms included for completion are not counted as part of the total page limit. 



Q. Will the consultant be responsible for getting the regional plan content professionally designed 

and formatted as part of getting it ready for submission?  If so, should this service be also budgeted into 

this quote? 

A.  Yes, the consultant would be responsible for preparing the content to the regional plan.  Please 

refer to Exhibit 1 – Statement of Work for format expected for submission.  Consultants may review the 

previous regional plan and formats used to submit the plan:   

https://www.sbwib.org/local-plan 

Q. Is there an incumbent for this project and if so, who is it? 

A. The previous consultant on the Regional Plan was David Shinder. 
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